Angie Winchester

From: Tony Elders <tonyelders@jacksonnc.org>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Cc: Don Adams; Doug Painter; Randy Dillard; cvfd2@frontier.com; 301 - Mike Beck
Subject: Fireworks Display Approval

Angie,

Below is the list of Independence Day Holiday weekend fireworks displays scheduled for Jackson County. This list also
includes a wedding fireworks show scheduled for early August. Please add these to the agenda for the June 7™ meeting
as we discussed earlier. Thanks!

Saturday July 2™ 2022

-Chattooga Club
-High Hampton

Sunday July 3" 2022

-Bear Lake Reserve

-Country Club of Sapphire Valley
-Cedar Creek Racquet Club
-Friends of Lake Glenville
-Lonesome Valley

Monday July 4t 2022

-Camp Merrie-Woode

-Jackson County Chamber — Sylva
-Mountain Top Club

-Village Green — Cashiers

-Wade Hampton Club

Saturday August 6" 2022

-Castle Lady Hawke — Wedding (Shook Cove)

Tony Eldens

Director

Office of Permitting and Code Enforcement
Jackson County, NC

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



